The Penal Facilities

Signpost in 2004. Foto: Christiane Hel8. (ANg)

After the internment camp was disbanded in 1948, the Free and Hanseatic City
of Hamburg took over the grounds and facilities of the former concentration
camp and set up the "Neuengamme Prison for Men" on the site of the former
prisoners' barracks (the Héftlingslager). In 1950, a new prison building was
erected on the site. After decades of campaigning, this correctional facility was
finally moved to Billwerder in June 2003.

Another prison building was erected on the site of the former clay pits at the
end of the 1960s. It was in use from 1970, first as a juvenile detention centre
and later as a regular penal facility. In February 2005, the Hamburg Justice
Authority announced its plans to have this prison also closed by the end of the
same year.
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